From: Stipnieks. Elizabeth

To: Jeanette Walter
Subject: Tomorrow at 9 a.m. mountain time
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2013 11:12:05 AM

| am going to be in meetings this afternoon. Can | call you tomorrow at 9 a.m. your time. liz

From: Jeanette Walter [mailto:jeawalte@nmsu.edu]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 12:01 PM

To: Stipnieks, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Update

And will be distracted :)

From: Jeanette Walter

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:00 AM
To: 'Stipnieks, Elizabeth’

Subject: RE: Update

Can we make it the 1712 I will be keeping my grandkids Monday through Wednesday.

From: Stipnieks, Elizabeth [mailto:EStipnieks@eei.org]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:53 AM

To: Jeanette Walter
Subject: Re: Update

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2013, at 11:51 AM, "Jeanette Walter" <jeawalte@nmsu.edu> wrote:
Wednesday the 1617

From: Stipnieks, Elizabeth [mailto:EStipnieks@eei.org]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Jeanette Walter
Cc: Paul Roberti
Subject: Re: Update

| am out of town until next week. Let's try and talk on Wednesday.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2013, at 11:45 AM, "Jeanette Walter" <jeawalte@nmsu.edu> wrote:

Hi — a few other questions. I'll get my thoughts all together after
about seven more cups of coffee. HAHA.
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. You mention that we have lost a few commissioners since my
latest update — | have cross-checked with the NARUC website
and the only one of our council members that is no longer a
commissioner is Terry Jarrett. Are there others on our council
that are no longer commissioners — that possibly NARUC
hasn’t updated?

Will we have invited a FERC/FCC or legislative member that
| can add to the list before | send out the “mark your
date/agenda” e-mail or at least before | print the “Mark your
Calendar” flyer for NARUC? | remember Roger Hill saying he
could invite Wellinghoff again as they were personal friends,
but we asked him to hold off. How about Tony since he was a
past council member?

When will we know if Colette is going to FERC?

. Paul — you asked me to hold off sending ANGA an invoice for
sponsorship? Should | still wait or do | need to invoice them
now?

. Liz, what would be a good time to call you to talk about how to
add these commissioners — i.e. could we have certain
commissioners on our council invite some of these that we
want to add — and who should speak with whom?

Thanks.

From: Stipnieks, Elizabeth [mailto:EStipnieks@eei.org]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 7:36 AM

To: Paul Roberti
Cc: Jeanette Walter
Subject: Re: Update

| have reached out to duke and should have an answer soon.

Paul did you get me confirmation for the meeting on October. It kept
bouncing back to me. Liz

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2013, at 9:30 AM, "Paul Roberti" <Paul.Roberti@puc.ri.gov>
wrote:

You are correct that we need to get the high level speaker
requests out ASAP. Kyle Rogers will be asked for gas. Liz will
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check status of Lynn Good. | will reach out to Paul Foran for
water CEO; and I'll be sending a request to our telecom folks
for a CEO and panel composition. If we can nail down some
names, that will help with the Save the Date announcement.

>>> Jeanette Walter <jeawalte@nmsu.edu> 10/4/2013
12:58 AM >>>

One thing | forgot,to ask. Am | to assume that we will not
begin contacting speakers until after the November
meeting? I'm a little concerned if we wait until after
November we won't have a program to publicize in early
January because we are going to be trying to contact
speakers during the holiday season.

Also I'll need to have at least some topics and a few speakers
to list for the "Mark Your Calendar" flyer by November 1
unless you don't think we need the flyer for distribution at
the Orlando meeting.

Jeanette Walter
Associate Director
Center for Public Utilities
575-649-4812

On Oct 3, 2013, at 11:59 AM, "Paul Roberti"
<Paul.Roberti@puc.ri.gov> wrote:

Jeanette:

Hope you're doing well. Liz was kind
enough to fly to Rl yesterday, and | believe
we had a very productive strategy session.

I wanted to share with you some of the
highlights.

1) SAVE THE DATE! Liz and I both
thought that you should first immediately
get a "SAVE THE DATE" notification out
to Council Members and potential
participants, as the time is ripe for plugging
the event into everyone's calendar.

2) Preliminary Agenda: We discussed in
detail the agenda, panels, speakers, etc. Liz
is planning to prepare a draft agenda and
will circulate it when completed. Our plan
is to have something circulate the Council
BEFORE the Orlando meeting to spur more
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productive input from the Council.

3) Additional Council members: Thanks to
Liz, we have list of additional potential
council members from the industry. Our
thinking is if we get more paying members,
it takes the pressure off of you. To
effectuate our plan, we need synergistic
additions of commissioners from various
states, as discussed in item 4 below.

4) New Commissioners to the Council: We
have lost a few since your last update, and
believe that following commissioners (and
their respective states) should be added:
David Boyd, MN (Chair of Electricity);
Robert Kenney, MO (Chair of ERE)' Lisa
Edgar, FL (Naruc 2nd V.P. , who could
become NARUC President for two years in
the event Colette is elevated to the FERC);
Josh Epel, CO (Chair of EPA task force);
David Littell, ME; Aubrey Zimmerman,
NY Chair; Mike Florio, CA; and Bob
Stump, AZ. These folks are high-caliber
individuals within the NARUC community,
and would allow us to pair them with
potentially new council members within
their jurisdictions. Assuming you agree,
this would expand commissioner
representation to cover approximately 36
states.

5) Congressional/ federal agency speakers:
We will be looking for some prominent,
active members of the legislative branch
and federal agencies like FERC or FCC.

Liz, did I miss anything?

Best,
Paul

>>> "Stipnieks, Elizabeth"

<EStipnieks@eei.org> 9/30/2013 2:01 PM
>>>

liz
From: Paul Roberti

[mailto:Paul.Roberti@puc.ri.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 9:15 AM
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To: Stipnieks, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: CPU Membership and Meeting Visit

How about 9 am?

>>> "Stipnieks, Elizabeth"
<EStipnieks@eei.org> 8/27/2013 6:46:34 AM
>>>

Perfect. | will fly in Tuesday night and we can
meet on Wednesday morning. What time
works best for you?

liz

From: Paul Roberti

[mailto:Paul.Roberti@puc.ri.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Stipnieks, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss CPU
membership and Current Issues Meeting
let's plan on it then.

>>> "Stipnieks, Elizabeth" <EStipnieks@eei.org>
8/26/2013 12:28 PM >>>

Wednesday the 2" works for me.

From: Paul Roberti [mailto:Paul.Roberti@puc.ri.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 12:25 PM

To: Stipnieks, Elizabeth; Jeanette
Walter(jeawalte@nmsu.edu)

Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss CPU membership
and Current Issues Meeting

How about wed, the 2nd? If that isn't good, Monday,
Sept. 30th or Friday Oct 4 are open as well.

>>> "Stipnieks, Elizabeth" <EStipnieks@eei.org>
8/26/2013 11:57 AM >>>

Dear Paul,

| just wanted to check to see if you are available
to meet sometime during the week of
September 23 or September 30.

Liz

From: Paul Roberti [mailto:Paul.Roberti@puc.ri.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 2:23 PM

To: Stipnieks, Elizabeth; Jeanette Walter
(jeawalte@nmsu.edu)

Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss CPU membership
and Current Issues Meeting

Liz:

I'm generally available at this point, however, | do
have some meetings that will occur during this time
frame, but don't have dates yet. It's only 2 days | need
for meetings in DC. Hopefully I should know soon,
but I will be out all next week so I'll have to get back
to you during the following week. Hope that's okay.
Paul
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>>> "Stipnieks, Elizabeth" <EStipnieks@eei.org>
8/6/2013 7:53 AM >>>

Dear Paul and Jeanette,

Are you available to meet sometime during the
weeks of September 23 or September 30.
Jeanette and | could fly up to Rl and we could
hammer out the agenda and discuss
sponsorship/attendance.

Let me know if those dates work for you.
Thanks

liz

Elizabeth Stipnieks

Director, Regulatory Relations

Edison Electric Institute

701 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20004

202-508-5566

estipnieks@eei.org
Follow EEI on Twitter, Facebook, and

YouTube.
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